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From:
Sent: 29 May 2020 09:23
To: )
Cc:
Subject: FW: PPA-250-2341 - Hillside School, 3 Main Street , Aberdour Burntisland, E-mail 1 

of 3 
Attachments: FC01 Housing_Land_Audit_2018.pdf; FC02 Fife Housing Land Audit 2019.pdf; FC03 

FifePlanningObligationsSupplementaryGuidance_SGovtsubmission1.pdf; FC04 
MakingFifesPlacesAppendicesA-FAugust2018.pdf

Categories: PPA-250-2341

 
 
We received the email below and these attachments last night. This comprises  1 of 3 emails from Fife Council 
submitting missing appeal documents. Eight documents in total were missing from the submission made by the 
Council a week ago. This is almost a third of the documents the Council is relying upon to make its case. 
 
These documents have been received 6 days after the deadline for submission, which in turn was two days after the 
original deadline for the Council’s submissions. The Reporter will be aware of our criticisms of the Council’s 
performance throughout this process. Can you please confirm that we will have extra time to review this material 
and if so how long? 
 

 we have received only 2 of the 3 emails. Can you please confirm if and when the third will be sent. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Director 
Felsham Planning and Development 
1 Western Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 5QF 
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VAT Registration No 152 7435 14                                             
Company Registration Number SC267721 
 
The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is 
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this e-mail are subject to Felsham Planning and 

Development  terms and conditions of business.       
 
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 6:23 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: PPA-250-2341 - Hillside School, 3 Main Street , Aberdour Burntisland, E-mail 1 of 3  
 
Hi   
 
Apologies, documents now attached over 3 emails as the attachments are quite large. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 

 
  
Planner 
  
Development Management 
  
Tel:   
  
[www.fifedirect.org.uk/planning]www.fifedirect.org.uk/planning Follow us on twitter: @FifePlanning 
  

LISTEN | CONSIDER | RESPOND 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 27 May 2020 11:28 
To:   
Subject: PPA‐250‐2341 ‐ Hillside School, 3 Main Street , Aberdour Burntisland  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Dear  

  
My colleague  received your Council’s response form and documents for case 
18/03568/PPP on 22 May 2020, many thanks. 
  
It appears that documents named FC01 – FC08 are missing.  I have attached the document list 
which details what the documents are named.  Could you please double check and if appropriate 
forward them onto me? 
  
Kind regards 
  

   
 

Case Officer 

 
Planning and Environmental Appeals  
4 The Courtyard  
Callendar Business Park  
Callendar Road  
Falkirk  
FK1 1XR  

  
          
            

Web: www.gov.scot/Topics/Planning/Appeals  
  

 
**********************************************************************  
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the 
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of 
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the 
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure 
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions 
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 
********************************************************************** 
  
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 
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********************************************************************** 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed and should not be disclosed 
to any other party.  
If you have received this email in error please notify your system manager and the sender of this message. 
This email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses but no guarantee is given that this e-mail message and any attachments are free from viruses. 
Fife Council reserves the right to monitor the content of all incoming and outgoing email. 
Information on how we use and look after your personal data can be found within the Councilʼs privacy notice: www.fife.gov.uk/privacy 
 
Fife Council 
************************************************ 

 
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
Sent: 29 May 2020 09:51
To:

 C
Subject: RE: PPA-250-2341 - Hillside School, E-mail 3 of 3

Categories: PPA-250-2341

 
 
This is now received. 
 

 this information is now a week late (9 days if the original deadline is included). Can you please advise on the 
grant of additional time to review. 
 
Many thanks 
 

 
 

 
Director 
Felsham Planning and Development 
1 Western Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 5QF 

 

 
www.felshampd.co.uk  
 

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 9:47 AM 
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To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: PPA-250-2341 - Hillside School, E-mail 3 of 3 
 
FC07 is attached to the E‐mail 2 of 2 I just sent you.  The document is 10MB so if you have a limit on the 
size of attachments you can receive then it won't have come through.  Also, link to the document below on 
the Fife Council website: 
 
https://online.fifedirect.org.uk/publications/index.cfm?fuseaction=publication.pop&pubid=C721DD35‐
936D‐AEAC‐A9B560665862EB4B 
 

 
  
Planner 
  
Development Management 
  

 
  
[www.fifedirect.org.uk/planning]www.fifedirect.org.uk/planning Follow us on twitter: @FifePlanning 
  

LISTEN | CONSIDER | RESPOND 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 29 May 2020 09:39 
To:  > 
Cc:  

 
Subject: RE: PPA‐250‐2341 ‐ Hillside School, E‐mail 3 of 3  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Now finally received. 
  
Document FC07 appears to be missing though 
  

 
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
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 9:35 AM 
To:

 
Subject: Re: PPA-250-2341 - Hillside School, E-mail 3 of 3 
  

 
  
I have just sent them.  Please confirm receipt. 
  
Many thanks, 
  
  

 
  
Planner 
  
Development Management 
  
Tel:   
  
[www.fifedirect.org.uk/planning]www.fifedirect.org.uk/planning Follow us on twitter: @FifePlanning 
  
LISTEN | CONSIDER | RESPOND 
  
  

From:   
Sent: 29 May 2020 09:33 
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
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Can you please resend because it has not been received. 
  
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
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 9:32 AM 
To:

 
Subject: Fw: PPA-250-2341 - Hillside School, E-mail 3 of 3 
  
Philip, 
  
The third e‐mail was sent to you last night (see below).  I didn't receive any notification that you had not 
received it however, I will send it to you again, splitting the documents over 2 e‐mails. 
  
Regards, 
  
  

 
  
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
Sent: 28 May 2020 18:23 
To:  

 
Subject: PPA‐250‐2341 ‐ Hillside School, E‐mail 3 of 3  
  
  
  
  

 
  
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
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